

LTEP 2017 Communications Snapshot

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 17 Jul 2017 13:51:17 -0400
Attachments: LTEP 2017 Snapshot 2017-07-13 - For DM.docx (47.02 kB)

<<...>>Hi Deputy,

Attached is a first draft of the LTEP communications snapshot for the July 26 Cabinet date. CO has been looking to see an early draft of the submission. This draft is fairly high level, as a more detailed snapshot is still in the works.

This version still says late summer release, because we haven't landed on whether LTEP would be released late September or early October. We could revise to say "fall 2017", if you'd like. I'm working up a revised production calendar for you as well.

Ok to share this draft of the snapshot with MO, and subsequently, PO?

Thanks,
Hillary